From:  Cherry, Brian K

Sent: 8/9/2012 1:41:09 PM

To: Cooke, Michelle (michelle.cooke@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: RE: should we touch base at some point?

Yes. 973-4977.

From: Cooke, Michelle [mailto:michelle.coocke@cpuc.ca.gov}
Sent: Thursday, August 09, 2012 1:39 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K

Subject: RE: should we touch base at some point?

Can you call around 3pm?

Michelle

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.com]
Sent: Thursday, August 09, 2012 10:44 AM

To: Cooke, Michelle

Subject: RE: should we touch base at some point?

Yes. Let's do two things. Can you, Harvey, Joe and | meet today (after 2) or

tomorrow at your convenience ? Second, let's you and | chat so that we are both fully

updated..

From: Cooke, Michelle [mailto:michelle.cooke@cpuc.ca.qov]
Sent: Thursday, August 09, 2012 10:11 AM

To: Cherry, Brian K

Subject: should we touch base at some point?
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Michelle Cooke

Director of Administrative Services
California Public Utilities Commission
415703 2163

415987 1184

mic@cpuc.ca.qov
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